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CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 

4/14/2023 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

1st Avenue South, 12th Street South 
and 10th Street North Scape Design 

- RFP

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

23-019

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

5/2/2023 
2:00PM

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO, 
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following answers to written, submitted questions: 
To develop a professional proposal that meets our Company's standards it would be required for our 
Team Leaders to engage in detailed discussions with City and/or Engineering Leaders to help us 
better understand the following items:  

1. The City Goals?

Answer: As define in the Naples Comprehensive Plan, and the Naples Redevelopment
Plan

2. The City Objectives?

Answer: As define in the Naples Comprehensive Plan, and the Naples Redevelopment
Plan, the Naples Design District Master Plan

3. The City Vision?

Answer: As define in the City of Naples Vison Document 2021, the Naples Redevelopment
Plan, the Naples Design District Master Plan, the Complete Streets Policy, the Blue Zones
Initiative and the Tree Ordinance.

4. The City Budget for this Initiative?

Answer: Design: CRA $400,000+, Utilities (Water/Sewer/Stormwater) $

5. The Planned Timing for Construction?

Answer: Construction to commence in FY 2023-2024

6. Are there anticipated Streetscape Details that are desired by the City of Naples?
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Answer: The Naples Design District Master Plan illustrates streetscape concepts for 
evaluation. 

7. The Intended Construction Staging and Maintenance of Traffic?      

Answer: Consultant is responsible for developing Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) Plans. 
Once construction project is awarded, Contractor will be responsible for staging/storage 
areas. 

8. The City Plan for Public Meetings?  

Answer: Consultant is responsible for developing public engagement plan. 

9. The Intended Funding Sources? 

Answer: The project will be funded through 3 funding sources, the CRA Trust Fund, 
Water Sewer Fund and Stormwater Fund. 

10.  Who are the City Leaders and Engineers that would be working with us on this Program?   

Answer: Bob Middleton, Public Works Director, Ed Bliss, Project Manager, Streets and 
Stormwater, Michelle Baines, Public Works Deputy Director, Utilities, Anita Jenkins, CRA 
Administrator 
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